
From: Joseph Pollitt -DHMH- [mailto:joseph.pollitt@maryland.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: cyberframework 
Subject: Cybersecurity Framework [CF] 

Keeping it simple: 

1 - Law & Order is the essence of civilized society; therefore, violation of CF is to have laws for both local, national & international 
violations of the CF...Jail time, fines and withdrawal of US funds for international violations is madatoryt...We seem to have lost the 
need & value for discipline in this multi-cultural, secular society that has consistently challenged the values of the Judeo-Christian - 
God Centered American way

"We hold these truths to be self-evident, that all men are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable 
Rights, that among these are Life, Liberty and the pursuit of Happiness. — That to secure these rights, Governments are instituted 
among Men, deriving their just powers from the consent of the governed, — That whenever any Form of Government becomes 
destructive of these ends, it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish it, and to institute new Government, laying its foundation 
on such principles and organizing its powers in such form, as to them shall seem most likely to effect their Safety and Happiness." 
...this statement from the providence of God is a God-Centered WORLD-VIEW...Either we embrace these truths, fight for these truths 
or the American way of life, the values of the American way of life is doomed to die...A Nation that stands for nothing, will fall for 
any thing...  

...Values/laws are driven by a WORLD-VIEW, ... 

2 - A US Federal Judge & the President needs to sign a warrant to allow any governmental body to begin a search of the CF system to 
get the facts that ultimately will call for a Grand Jury to indict someone abusing the system... 

-- 

Have a GREAT day!! 

THANKS!!! 

Joseph M. Pollitt, Maintenance Chief 

mailto:joseph.pollitt@maryland.gov�


Spring Grove Hospital Center, Maintenance Mall - Bldg #37  

55 Wade Avenue, Room 202 

Catonsville, Md.  21228 

410-402-7471 Off, 443-250-6194 c, 410-402-7786 fax 

joseph.pollitt@maryland.gov 

"Kind words are easy to speak, but their impact will be heard for an eternity.." 

"Words of discouragement can never take root in a grateful heart.." 

" We the People of the United States, in Order to form a more perfect Union, establish Justice, insure domestic Tranquility, provide for the common defence, promote the general Welfare, and 
secure the Blessings of Liberty to ourselves and our Posterity, do ordain and establish this Constitution for the United States of America"... 

"Gratitude makes sense of our past, brings peace for today and creates a vision for the future.. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and the accompanying documents are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which 
they are addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying 
this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original transmission.  
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              1 - Law & Order is the essence of civilized society; therefore, 

violation of CF is to have laws for both local, national & 
international violations of the CF...Jail time, fines and 
withdrawal of US funds for international violations is 
madatoryt...We seem to have lost the need & value for 
discipline in this multi-cultural, secular society that has 
consistently challenged the values of the Judeo-Christian - 
God Centered American way

  

...Values/laws are driven by a 
WORLD-VIEW, ... 

              "We hold these truths to be self-evident, that all men are 
created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator with 
certain unalienable Rights, that among these are Life, Liberty 
and the pursuit of Happiness. — That to secure these rights, 
Governments are instituted among Men, deriving their just 
powers from the consent of the governed, — That whenever 
any Form of Government becomes destructive of these 
ends, it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish it, and 
to institute new Government, laying its foundation on such 
principles and organizing its powers in such form, as to them 
shall seem most likely to effect their Safety and Happiness." 
...this statement from the providence of God is a God-
Centered WORLD-VIEW...Either we embrace these truths, 
fight for these truths or the American way of life, the values 
of the American way of life is doomed to die...A Nation that 
stands for nothing, will fall for any thing... 

  

              2 - A US Federal Judge & the President needs to sign a 
warrant to allow any governmental body to begin a search of 
the CF system to get the facts that ultimately will call for a 
Grand Jury to indict someone abusing the system... 

  

 


